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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Hooks, Kirsten
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:05 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy; Anderson, Jennifer; Scali, Sarah; Jensen, Blair
Cc: Waller, Cierra
Subject: LLC Award Nominations
Attachments: LLC Fellow of the Year Nominations.pdf; LLC of the Year Nominations.pdf; LLC Student 

of the Year Nominations.pdf

Importance: High

Happy Tuesday!  
 
LLC Nominations have closed & I’d love your help selecting the winners. There were very few nominations (which 
will hopefully make it easy). I’m hoping this task will not take more than 30 minutes. If you could please complete 
asap, it will give the Oak Tree team time to get the plaques engraved.  
 
Please take a few minutes to review the three categories with submissions and share your selections at: 
https://wku.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6Rwyo8kHZ6TrbzU We will go with the majority. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Would love any feedback as this is a new process! 
 
 
Kirsten Hooks 
Assistant Director for First Year Programs 
Housing & Residence Life 
Western Kentucky University  
She / Her | 270.745.3577 | kirsten.hooks@wku.edu  

 
 


